NEA FOIA Request No. F24-178 | Final Response

From FOIA <foia@arts.gov>

To tonya@ishareknowledge.com <tonya@ishareknowledge.com>
Cc FOIA <foia@arts.gov>

Date 2024-11-2215:14

Dear Tonya Mead:

Thank you for your interest in the National Endowment for the Arts (NEA).

This e-mail responds to your request for records under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, file number F24-178.
You requested:

. “.. data in x1s or cvs format from years 2019 to 12/2023, information by agency and sub-agency and/or division by SES and GS levels:

the total # employees employed FT and PT the # employees (a) eligible to participate in telework and those (b) participating 5 U.S.C. 6502(a)
(1)(B)) the # employees listing their primary home as their alternate worksite and report to the agency worksite on a regular basis the #
employees participating in a flexible work arrangement where their alternate worksite may be within/ outside the local commuting area and not
required to report to the agency worksite on a regular and recurring basis the # eligible employees authorized to telework who have (a) have
written agreements as a pre-condition to participation, those who are authorized but (b) have no agreement (5 U.S.C. 6502(b)(2)) the #
eligible employee authorized to telework who've (a) maintained acceptable levels of performance, per OPM guidelines (5 U.S.C. 6502(b)(1)) and
(b) those who have not to list the steps managers have taken if telework is denied/revoked for disciplined employees for specified misconduct
((5 U.S.C.m6502(a)(2)) (5 U.S.C. 6502(b)(1), 6503(a)(4)) the # eligible employees authorized to telework who've been denied or revoked
telework agreements when (a) disciplined for specified misconduct or (b) their jobs require on-site activity (5 U.S.C. 6502(a)(2)) the # of
newly staffed employees hired to manage teleworkers to maintain compliance with their agreements, as required by 5 U.S.C. 6502(b)(3) the # of
re-assigned employees required to manage teleworkers to maintain compliance with their telework agreement the number of (a) employees and
number of (b) incidents per employee where appropriate steps to end the arrangement if non-compliance is not promptly corrected.”

We conducted a search and have determined that the NEA has no responsive records.

The National Endowment for the Arts is governed by the provisions of the National Foundation on the Arts and the Humanities Act, 20 U.S.C.
§951 et seq., and the Freedom of Information Act with respect to the release of agency records. In accordance with the NEA's FOIA regulations,
45 CFR §1148.8, you may appeal the Agency’s determination. Such an appeal must be made to the Chair of the National Endowment for the Arts
within ninety days after the date of this e-mail. Additional information about the appeal process can be found at FOIA| NEA
(https://www.arts.gov/about/freedom-of-information-act-foia-guide).
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Liaison, the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS), the FederalwOIA Ombudsman office, offers mediation services to help resolve

disputes between FOIA requesters and Federal agencies. The contact information for OGIS is:

Office of Government Information Services
National Archives and Records Administration
8601 Adelphi Road-0GIS

College Park, MD 20740-6001

ogis@nara.gov

Sincerely,

FOIA | Office of the General Counsel
National Endowment for the Arts

400 7th Street SW | Washington DC 20506
foia@arts.gov

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Dear Ms. Guerrero,

You have the correct contact information. Here is the information again:

Secondarily, if you provide your phone number, I can most certainly contact you at a pre-determined time that is mutually beneficial.

Have a wonderful day,

/Tonya Mead/

On 2024-11-04 16:46, Emelina Guerrero wrote:
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